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RELEASE IN PART
B5

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2010 7:54 AM
To: ' ‘vermarr@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Ambassadors

Any chance we can get done by UC today?

----- Original Message -----

From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Fri Aug 06 07:44:48 2010

Subject: Re: Ambassadors

I think that makes sense.

----- Original Message ----- \
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> B5
To: Verma, Richard R ‘
Sent: Fri Aug 06 07:36:26 2010 i
Subject: Re: Ambassadors

----- Original Message -----

From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>

To: H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanli@state.gov>;
Rodriguez, Miguel E <RodriguezME@state.gov> .

Sent: Thu Aug 05 22:14:01 2010

Subject: Ambassadors

We had 31 noms on the Exec Calendar as of tonight. The following 27 made it thru: |

Jeffrey (Iraq)
Williams (Niger)
Carter (Cote d'lvoire)
Feierstein (Yemen)
Reed-Rowe (Palau) .
Moon (Bosnia) |
Murray (Republic of Congo) |
Storella (Zambia)

Likins (Peru)

McKinley (Colombia)
Dougherty (Burkina Faso)
Benjaminson (Gabon)
Connelly (Lebanon)

Smith (Greece)

Entwistle (Dem Rep Congo)
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Wohlers (Cent Af Rep)
Fergin (E.Timor)
Owen (Sierra Leone)
Jackson (Cameroon)
Wolff (Chile)

Marciel (Indonesia)
McCulley (Nigeria)
Bridgewater (Jamaica)
Bond (Lesotho)

Jones (Malaysia)
Powers (Powers)
Arreaga (Iceland)

The following 4 remain on the floor:
Ricciardone (Turkey)
Aponte (El Salvador)

Ford (Syria)
Yzaguirre (Dominican Republic)
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